
ATF 
VVeich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Wade, Jill C (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
4/11/2011 9:07:11 PM 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: Re: Response to Chairman Issas letter to ATF Director Me!son, dated 3/16/11, per our conversation 

This is a solid response. I would like to provide some interested Hill staff (Leahy, Durbin, Schumer, Whitehouse, Feinstein, 
Bingaman, Hutchison, Kyl, Approps, etc) with some of the language from this letter; especially the parts describing F and F. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
To::, 	ATF 	. 

Sent: Mon Apr 11 20:12:10 2011 
Subject: Fw: Response to Chairman Issa's letter to ATF Director Me!son, dated 3/16/11, per our conversation 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 05:21 PM 
To: 'ashok.pinto@mail.house.gov ' <ashok.pinto©mail.house.gov >; 'clave.rapallo@mail.house.gov ' 
<dave.rapallo©mail.house.gov >; 'susanne.gr000ms©mail.house.gov' <susanne.gr000ms©mail.house.gov >; 
'stephen.castor©mail.house.gov' <stephen.castor@mail.house.gov > 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Response to Chairman Issa's letter to ATF Director Me!son, dated 3/16/11, per our conversation 
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